

ANNUAL REPORT

for the

Town

of

HEBRON

New Hampshire



For the Fiscal Year Ending

DECEMBER 31, 1986

University of New Hampshire Library

ANNUAL REPORT

for the

Town

of

HEBRON

New Hampshire



For the Fiscal Year Ending

DECEMBER 31, 1986

Printed by F.M. Piper Printing Service Franklin, N.H. Digitized by the Internet Archive in 2011 with funding from Boston Library Consortium Member Libraries

http://www.archive.org/details/annualreporttown1986hebr



RAYMOND DAVIS

1925-1986

This Annual Report for the Town of Hebron is dedicated to the memory of Raymond Davis with fondness and gratefulness for his years of service to the community, for his gentle ways, for his love and appreciation of Hebron and Newfound Lake, and the pleasures of the outdoors.

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Dedication	
Town Officers	3
Town Warrant	5
Budget	7
Statement of Appropriations and Taxes	9
Board of Adjustment	10
Comparative Statement of Appropriations & Expenditures	11
Balance Sheet	12
Schedule of Town Property	13
Tax Collector's Report	14
Summary Inventory of Valuation	15
Treasurer's Report & Detailed Statement of Receipts	16
Summary of Payments	18
Detailed Statement of Payments	19
Town Clerk's Report	25
Town Auditors Report	25
Trust Funds	26
Report of Pemi-Baker Home Health Agency	30
Hebron Library Financial Report	31
Hebron Fire Department	32
Hebron Fire Department Improvement Fund	34
Report of Forest Fire Warden	35
Newfound Ambulance Rescue	36
Vital Statistics	37

TOWN OFFICERS 1986

Moderator M. Parker Smith

Selectmen

Edward R. Gempka (87)

Richard T. Cowern (88)

Peter C. Fortescue (89)

Town Clerk Jane H. Ramsay

Treasurer Karen Albamont

Tax Collector Ella B. Dunklee

> Road Agent vacant

Police Chief Harold T. Reilly

Fire Chief & Civil Defense Director John M. Fischer

Deputy Wardens

Nelson Adams Myron Braley

Alan Barnard

Gordon Adams John Fischer

Librarian Jane Ramsay

Library Trustees

William Duckworth (88)

Robert Sheehan (88)

Donna Esty-Lennon (89)

Trustees of Trust Funds

Sara S. Chisholm (87)

Isobel Blodget (87)

Maurice Huckins (89)

Auditors

Everett N. Begor, Jr.

William J. Crane

School Board Member Newfound Area School District Ronald Johns

School Budget Committee Member Sherburn Ramsay, Jr.

APPOINTED TOWN COMMITTEES

Planning Board Meeting the first Wednesday of every month at 7:30 p.m. in the Selectmen's Office Alan Barnard (89) Chm. Frank Trussell (88) Sec. Beverly C. Smith (89) Henry Lynch (87) Marlene Johns (Alternate)

Peter C. Fortescue, Selectmen's Representative

Supervisors of the Checklist

John Fischer

Page 4

Linda Fischer

Ella B. Dunklee

Board of Adjustment

Beverly H. Smith (89) Gary Filteau (91) Chm. Robert Sheehan (88)

Peter Surette (90) William Duckworth (87) Raymond Wirth (Alternate) Shirley C. Fortescue (Alternate)

Cemetery Committee

Nelson Adams

Peter Fortescue

Historic District Commission Robert Wheaton, Chairman

Alan Barnard Karen Albamont

John Fischer

Ambulance Committee

Lucille Delisle

Conservation Committee

Nancy Lindsay (88)

Cable TV Committee

Charles Campbell

John Dunklee (89)

William Duckworth

Highway Needs Committee

Sherburn Ramsay, Jr.

Bruce Barnard

Joseph Spellman

Ronald Johns (87)

William Robertie

Edward Gempka **Raymond Wirth**

Myron Braley

TOWN WARRANT

To the inhabitants of the Town of Hebron, in Grafton County, in the State of New Hampshire, you who are qualified to vote in Town Affairs:

You are hereby notified to meet at the Community Hall in Hebron on Tuesday, the 10th day of March next, at five o'clock in the afternoon to act upon the following subjects:

ARTICLE:

1. To choose all necessary Town Officers for the ensuing year. The polls will be open at 5:00 p.m. to 9:00 p.m. and the business meeting will commence at 7:00 p.m.

The Village Cooperative Kindergarten will prepare and serve a roast beef dinner from 5:00 to 6:15 p.m. The cost will be \$4.75 for adults and \$2.75 for children five to twelve years of age, and no charge for those under five.

- 2. To hear the reports of any committee.
- 3. To see if the Town will authorize the Selectmen to borrow money in anticipation of taxes.
- 4. To see if the Town will vote to authorize a two percent cash discount on property taxes paid within thirty days of the date of the tax bill.
- 5. To see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate the sum of four hundred dollars (\$400.00) for the animal control agreement with the N.H. Humane Society.
- 6. To see if the Town will vote to accept two roads, Sarah Lane and James Lane, as shown on the Lochmont Subdivision as approved by the Planning Board.
- 7. To see if the Town will accept from Norman W. Sanborn one road, Country Lane, as shown in the Sanborn Subdivision as approved by the Planning Board.
- 8. To see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate six thousand nine hundred dollars (\$6,900.00) to install vinyl siding on the Selectmen's Office and the Library and authorize the withdrawal of two thousand dollars (\$2,000.00) from the Federal Revenue Sharing Fund for this purpose with the balance to be raised by taxation.

- 9. To see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate two thousand six hundred seventy dollars (\$2,670.00) to pay for the vinyl siding installed on the older portion of the fire station to match the finish of the new addition, and to authorize the withdrawal of this sum for this purpose from the Federal Revenue Sharing Fund.
- 10. To see if the Town will vote to discontinue, as a function of the Town, the plowing of private roads and driveways.
- 11. To see what action the Town will take to repair, replace, or other options, the 1952 GMC Tanker of the Fire Department, and to raise and appropriate money for same.
- 12. To see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate two thousand five hundred dollars (\$2,500.00) to replace the lamps and rewire the lights on the Town Common.
- 13. To see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate such sums of money as may be necessary to defray Town charges for the ensuing year.
- 14. To see if the Hebron-Bridgewater Disposal District will vote to adopt a plan for extending to employees of the District the benefits of Title II of the Federal Social Security Act as authorized by Chapter 101 of the Revised Statutes Annotated amended by Chapters 302 and 322 of the Laws of 1955, and to raise and appropriate the sum of one thousand one dollars (\$1,001.00) to defray the district's share of the cost thereof.
- 15. If a plan for Social Security coverage is adopted, to see if the Hebron-Bridgewater Disposal District will authorize the Commission to execute on behalf of the District the necessary agreement with the State of New Hampshire to carry into effect the plan, and to see if the District will designate the Chairman of the Commission as the officer to be responsible for the administration of the plan.
- 16. To see what the Town wants to do about the uses and abuses of and at the Town Beach.
- 17. To transact any other business that may legally come before the Meeting.

Given under our hands and seals this 16th day of February, 1987.

Edward R. Gempka Richard T. Cowern Peter C. Fortescue Selectmen of Hebron, N.H.

BUDGET

	Appropriations 1986	Actual Expenditures 1986	Appropriations Ensuing Fiscal Year 1987
GENERAL GOVERNMENT			
Town Officers' Salary	\$5,300.00	\$5,434.20	\$5,500.00
Town Officers' Expenses	4,300.00	4,415.12	4,700.00
Election & Registration Expenses	600.00	461.01	250.00
Cemeteries	1,300.00	1,461.09	1,500.00
General Government Buildings	4,500.00	4,817.77	4,800.00
Legal Expenses, Refunds, Abate.	500.00	697.85	600.00
Advertising and Regional Assoc.	750.00	710.00	750.00
PUBLIC SAFETY			
Police Department	9,100.00	9,070.54	9,200.00
Fire Department	9,000.00	7,435.39	9,000.00
Civil Defense	200.00	140.00	200.00
HIGHWAYS, STREETS & BRIDGES			
To Town Maintenance: Summer	18,000.00	4,139.39	21,000.00
Winter		17,068.09	
SANITATION			
Solid Waste Disposal	10,000.00	12,000.00	13,500.00
HEALTH			
Health Department	2,900.00	2,361.50	3,500.00
CULTURE AND RECREATION			
Library	2,000.00	2,000.00	2,800.00
Parks and Recreation	2,000.00	3,635.92	2,500.00
Patriotic Purposes	50.00	91.55	50.00
DEBT SERVICE			10,000,00
Principal of Long-Term Bonds & No			10,000.00
Int. ExpLong-Term Bonds & Notes		4 952 52	2,400.00
Int. ExpTax Anticipation Notes	4,000.00	4,852.53	4,800.00
CAPITAL OUTLAY			(000 00
Vinyl Siding-Selectman's Off./Lib.			6,900.00 2,670.00
Vinyl Siding-Fire Stat.(Old portion)			
Replace Lights-Common OPERATING TRANSFERS OUT			2,500.00
	t. 1,000.00	1,000.00	2,000.00
Payments to Cap. Res. Fds-Firc Dep		1,000.00	2,000.00
Highway Dept. Seal Roads	1,000.00 3,000.00	1,000.00 0	2,000.00 -0
Seal Roads Purchase Police Radio	3,000.00	1,625.00	-0- -0-
Fire Station Addition	50,000.00	,	_0_ _0_
File Station Addition	50,000.00	47,320.00	-0

Purchase Police Cruiser	\$12,500.00	\$11,669.84	-0-
MISCELLANEOUS		~ ,	•
Insuance	7,000.00	10,516.88	10,000.00
Donation to Kindergarten	500.00	500.00	-0
Purchase Grader		6,500.00	-0-

TOTAL APPROPRIATIONS

\$152,600.00 \$164,416.23 \$124,620.00

Less: Amount of Estimated Revenues, Exclusive of Taxes81,805.00Amount of Taxes to be Raised42,815.00

	Estimated Revenue 1986	Actual Revenue 1986	Estimated Revenue 1987
TAXES			
Resident Taxes	\$ 2,200.00	\$ 2,240.00	\$ 2,200.00
National Bank Stock Taxes	40.00	0	
Yield Taxes	3,500.00	3,774.00	3,500.00
Interest & Penalties on Taxes	500.00	530.00	500.00
INTERGOVERNMENTAL REVENUES	-State		
Shared Revenue-Block Grant	18,000.00	18,487.00	18,000.00
Highway Block Grant	9,100.00	9,066.00	10,460.00
Reimb. a/c State-Federal Forest Land	l	18.00	
LICENSES AND PERMITS			
Motor Vehicle Permit Fees	25,000.00	30,760.00	30,000.00
Dog Licenses	325.00	489.00	450.00
Bus. Licenses, Permits & Filing Fees	175.00	187.00	175.00
Boat Tax	4,000.00	4,915.00	4,500.00
CHARGES FOR SERVICES			
Rent of Town Property		20.00	
Snow Plowing Fees	8,000.00	9,105.00	-0-
Fire Protection-Groton	1,500.00	1,729.00	1,500.00
MISC. REVENUES			
Interest of Deposits	5,000.00	4,744.00	4,500.00
Cemetery Trust Fund	700.00	727.00	700.00
Payment in Lieu of Tax	750.00	545.00	550.00
Insurance Refund		410.00	
Misc.		164.00	100.00
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES			
Withdrawal from Capital Reserve		6,500.00	
Revenue Sharing Fund	2,500.00	1,500.00	4,670.00
TOTAL REVENUES & CREDITS	\$81,290.00	\$96,010.00	\$81,805.00

Page 8

STATEMENT OF APPROPRIATIONS AND TAXES ASSESSED AND TAX RATE

,	
Town Officers' Salaries	\$ 5,300.00
Town Officers' Expenses	4,300.00
Election and Registration	600.00
Town Hall and Other Buildings	4,500.00
Police Department	4,500.00
Fire Department	9,000.00
Planning and Zoning	1,500.00
Insurance	7,000.00
Civil Defense	200.00
Highways	18,000.00
Health	2,900.00
Library	2,000.00
Patriotic Purposes	50.00
Parks and Playgrounds	2,000.00
Cemeteries	1,300.00
Damages and Legal Expenses	500.00
Regional Associations	750.00
Interest on Loans	4,000.00
Hebron-Bridgewater Disposal District	10,000.00
Seal Roads	3,000.00
Capital Reserve	2,000.00
Purchase Police Cruiser	12,500.00
Build Fire Station Addition	50,000.00
Purchase Police Radio	1,600.00
Total Town Appropriations	\$152,600.00
Less: Estimated Revenues and Credits:	
Resident Taxes	2,130.00
Yield Taxes	3,500.00
Interest on Delinquent Taxes	500.00
Fire Protection—Groton & Others	1,500.00
Audubon Society in Lieu of Taxes	750.00
Interest on Deposits	5,000.00
National Bank Stock Tax	40.00
Cemetery Trust Fund	700.00
Driveway Plowing Fees	8,000.00
Boat Tax Reimbursement	4,000.00
Highway Subsidy	9,066.00
Shared Revenue	6,419.00
Motor Vehicle Permit Fees	25,000.00
Motor venicie remnit rees	25,000.00

Page 10

D			
Dog Licenses	1		325.00
Business Licenses, Permits an			175.00
Proceeds of Long Term Note			40,000.00
Revenue Sharing Funds	•		2,500.00
Total Revenue and Cred	lits		\$109,605.00
Net Town Appropriatio	ns		\$ 42,995.00
Net School Appropriations			183,161.00
County Tax Assessment			54,564.00
m . 1			
Total			\$280,720.00
Deduct Total Business Profits	s Tax Reimbu	rsement	12,064.00
Add War Service Tax Credits			2,400.00
Add Overlay			6,969.00
Town Property Taxes To	o Be Raised		\$278,081.00
	TAX RATE		,
	1984	1985	1986
Town	1.10	1.21	3.59
School	9.84	11.39	12.69
County	4.02	4.02	3.75
Total per 1000	\$14.96	\$16.70	\$20.03

BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT

The Hebron Zoning Board of Adjustment had a busy 1986 with 12 requests for variances and special exceptions. These requests were presented at 13 formal hearings and one informal meeting. While three requests for structural additions were denied, nine requests for variances were approved. These approvals covered such diverse items as decks, additions to existing dwellings, lots with less than required frontages, storage buildings, and a maple sugar house.

Our board of members would like to thank all who attended our hearings for their cooperation, and to remind all residents that "Intent to Build" forms must be filed with the Selectmen prior to any new structure or addition being built.

> Gary R. Filteau, Chairman Hebron Zoning Board of Adjustment

COMPARATIVE S	TATEMENT	OF APPROP	RIATIONS	DMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF APPROPRIATIONS AND EXPENDITURES		
TITLE OF APPROPRIATION	Appro- priation	Added Receipts	Total Available	Expenditures ' Unexpended	ed Overdraft	ft
Town Officers' Salaries	\$ 5,300	69	\$ 5,300	\$ 5.434	ee 1	4
Town Officers' Expenses	4,300		4,300	4,415	115	2
Election and Registration Expense	600		600	461 139		
Cemeteries	1,300		1,300			1
Town Buildings	4,500		4,500	4,818	318	∞
Planning and Zoning	1,500		1,500	1,109 392		
Legal Expenses, Abatements & Refunds	500		500		198	∞
Regional Associations	750		750	710 40		
Insurance	. 7,000		7,000	10,517	3.517	7
Police	9,100	410	9,510			
Fire Department	9,000	.250	9,250	7,435 1,815		
Civil Defense	200		200	140 60		
Highways	18,000	1,100	19,100	23,592	4,49	1
Solid Waste Disposal	10,000		10,000	12,000	2,000	0
Health	2,900		2,900	2,361 539		
Library	2,000		2,000	2,000		
Parks and Recreation	2,000 -		2,000	3,636	1,636	6
Patriotic Purposes	50		50	92	7	2
Interest	4,000		4,000	4,853	853	3
Seal Roads	3,000		3,000	-0- 3,000		
Purchase Police Radio	1,600		1,600			25
Fire Station Addition	50,000		50,000	47,320 2,680		
Police Cruiser	12,500		12,500			
Payments to Capital Reserve	2,000		2,000	2,000		
Donations-Kindergarten	500		500	500		
Purchase Grader	-0-	6,500	6,500	6,500		
Excess Revenues (Taxes)		6,800	6,800			
TOTALS	\$152,600	\$ 15,060	\$167,660	\$164,416 \$ 9,934	\$ 13,490	0

Page 11

Page 12

BALANCE SHEET

-A	ssets—	
Cash	\$82,198.96	
		\$82,198.96
Capital Reserve & Other Funds:		402,270070
Fire Department	\$ 4,554.55	
Highway Department	17,658.37	
Federal Revenue Sharing	4,173.78	
Lakes Shore Memorial	2,109.14	
Common Tree	619.61	
Bi-Centennial	1,630.68	
Tri-Centennial	366.17	
Total		\$31,112.30
Uncollected Taxes:	\$16,205.20	
Total		16,205.20
TOTAL ASSETS		\$129,516.46
	bilities—	
Accounts Owed By Town:		
Police Cruiser (Spec. Approp)	\$ 830.16	
Fire Station (Spec. Approp)	2,680.00	
Tax Mapping (Spec. Approp)	240.00	
Sealing Roads (Spec. Approp) Unexpended Revenue Sharing	5,618.26 4,173.78	
School Tax (Payable Jan-Jun)	87,161.00	
School Tax (Tayable Jan-Juli)		
Total		\$100,703.20
Capital Reserve & Other Funds	\$26,938.52	
Total		\$ 26,938.52
TOTAL LIABILITIES		\$127,641.72
Fund Balance		1,874.74
TOTAL LIABILITIES & FUND B	ALANCE	\$129,516.46

SCHEDULE OF TOWN PROPERTY

Description	Value
Town Shed and Land	\$ 8,000.00
Town Hall, Land and Buildings	50,000.00
, Furniture and Equipment	5,000.00
Libraries, Land & Buildings	50,000.00
Furniture and Equipment	4,000.00
Police Department, Equipment	10,000 00
Fire Department, Land and Buildings	100,000.00
Equipment	50,000.00
Highway Department, Equipment	10,000.00
Town'Common	40,000.00
Memorial Beach	100,000.00
Charles L. Bean Sanctuary T	oo Valuable to Assess
Total	\$427,000.00
STATEMENT OF BONDED DE	BT
Long Term Note	\$ 40,000.00
REVENUE SHARING FUND	S
Balance–January 1, 1986	\$ 2,600.99
Received	2,835.00
Interest	237.79
Total Available	5,673.78
Withdrawn for Police Radio	1,500.00
Balance, December 31, 1986	\$ 4,173.78

Page 14

TAX COLLECTOR'S REPORT

UNCOLLECTED TAXES	1986	1985
Beginning of Fiscal Year:		
Property Taxes		\$13,217.78
Yield Taxes		287.00
Taxes Committed To Collector:		
Property Taxes	\$275,629.32	
Resident Taxes	2,260.00	
Yield Taxes	3,132.37	
Added Taxes:		
Property Taxes	320.41	
Yield Taxes	354.22	
Interest & Penalties Collected:	6.01	524.32
TOTAL DEBITS	\$281,702.33	\$14,029.10
Remittances To Treasurer:		
Property Taxes	\$254,401.60	\$13,196.90
Resident Taxes	2,240.00	
Yield Taxes	3,486.59	287.00
Interest & Penalties Collected	6.01	524.32
Discounts Allowed	4,159.19	20.88
Abatements:		
Property Taxes	1,203.74	
Uncollected Taxes End of		
Fiscal Year:		
Property Taxes	16,185.20	
Resident Taxes	20.00	
	<u> </u>	
TOTAL CREDITS	\$281,702.33	\$14,029.10

SUMMARY INVENTORY OF VALUATION

Land	\$ 6,166,314
Buildings	7,317,700
Electric Transmission Lines	409,200
Mobile Homes (7)	43,000
Total Valuation Before Exemptions	13,893,214
Less Elderly Exemptions (2)	10,000
NET VALUATION	\$ 13,883,214

HISTORY OF TAX RATE

Year	Rate Per \$1,000 of Valuation
1969	7.50
1970	7.20
1971	8.30
1972	8.20
1973	8.20
1974	9.20
1975	10.10
1976	11.80
1977	14.10
1978	12.70
1979	10.00
1980	14.00
1981	11.30
1982	17.20
1983	14.97
1984	14.96
1985	16.70
1986	20.03

TREASURER'S REPORT & DETAILED STATEMENT OF RECEIPTS

FROM LOCAL TAXES:	
Property Taxes-1986	\$254,401.60
Resident Taxes-1986	2,240.00
Yield Taxes-1986	3,486.59
Yield Taxes-1985	287.00
Property Taxes-1985	13,196.90
Interest Received	530.33
TOTAL	\$274,142.42
FROM THE STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE:	
Shared Revenue	18,487.11
Highway Block Grant	9,065.87
Forest Land-Fire Protection	17.96
TOTAL	\$ 27,570.94
FROM LICENSES AND PERMITS:	
Motor Vehicle Permit Fees	30,760.00
Dog Licenses & Penalties	489.00
Beach Permits	147.50
Filing Fees	7.00
Pistol Permits	32.00
Postage Collected	1.10
Boat Tax	4,914.60
TOTAL	\$ 36,351.20
CHARGE FOR SERVICES:	
Snowplowing Fees	9,105.00
Fire Protection—Groton	1,728.89
Fire Protection-Hebron Resident	18.00
TOTAL	\$ 10,851.89
MISCELLANEOUS REVENUES:	
Interest on MFA Deposit	4,743.48
Income from Cemetery Trust Fund	727.00
Police Investigation	85.00
Voided Checks	41.38
Purchase of Town Property	100.00
Sale of Hebron History Books	20 00
Rental of Town Property	20.00
Insurance Premium Refund	410.00

<

Payment in lieu of Taxes (Audubon)		545.00
TOTAL	\$	6,691.86
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES: Revenue Sharing–Withdrawal Withdrawn from Capital Reserve (Highway)		1,500.00 6,500.00
TOTAL	\$	8,000.00
NON-REVENUE RECEIPTS: Withdrawn from Money Fund Account \$144,906.52 TOTAL	\$1	44,906.52
TOTAL RECEIPTS Cash in Checking Account 1 Jan. 1986		08,514.83 69,859.00
Total Available Less Selectmens Orders Paid		78,373.83 09,704.81
Cash in Checking Account 31 Dec. 1986 Cash in MFH (General Fund)		68,669.02 13,529.94
Total General Fund	\$	82,198.96
OTHER FUNDS (Restricted Use) HELD BY TREASURE Lake Shore Memorial Common Tree Fund Tri-Centennial Fund Bi-Centennial Fund Capital Reserve—Roads & Bridges Capital Reserve—Fire Federal Revenue Sharing	\$	$2,109.14 \\ 619.61 \\ 366.17 \\ 1,630.68 \\ 17,658.37 \\ 4,554.55 \\ 4,173.78 \\ \end{cases}$
Total Other Funds	\$	31,112.30

Page 18

SUMMARY OF PAYMENTS

GENERAL GOVERNMENT	
Town Officers' Salaries	\$ 5,434.20
Town Officers' Expenses	4,415.12
Election and Registration	461.01
Town Hall and Other Buildings	4,817.77
PROTECTION OF PERSONS & PROPERTY	
Police Department	9,070.54
Fire Department	7,435.39
Planning and Zoning	1,108.45
Insurance	10,516.88
Civil Defense	104.00
HEALTH & SANITATION	
Health Dept. (Inc. Hospitals & Ambulance)	2,361.50
Solid Waste Disposal	12,000.00
HIGHWAYS & BRIDGES	
Town Maintenance–Summer	6,523.50
Town Maintenance–Winter	17,068.09
LIBRARY	2,000.00
PARKS & RECREATION	3,635.92
CEMETERIES	1,461.09
PATRIOTIC PURPOSES	91.55
UNCLASSIFIED	
Regional Associations	710.00
Refunds, Legal Expenses, Abatements	697.85
INDEBTEDNESS PAYMENTS	124,852.53
CAPITAL OUTLAY	69,614.84
PAYMENTS TO OTHER GOVERNMENT DIVISIONS	
State of New Hampshire	35.00
Grafton County	54,564.00
Newfound Area School District	170,689.58
GRAND TOTAL	\$509,704.81

DETAILED STATEMENT OF PAYMENTS

TOWN OFFICERS' SALARIES	
Karen Albamont	\$ 650.00
Richard Cowern	825.00
Edward Gempka	875.00
Peter Fortescue	825.00
Ella B. Dunklee	897.70
Jane Ramsay	1,361.50
	\$ 5,434.20
TOWN OFFICERS' EXPENSES	
Loring, Short & Harmon	\$ 122.45
New England Telephone	809.34
The Balsams	100.00
Municipal Computer Services	428.72
Clays Office Products	98.42
N.H. Municipal Association	428.00
U.S. Postal Service	451.82
Wheeler & Clark	16.89
Peter Fortescue	242.14
National Market Reports	63.00
Real Data Corp.	15.00
Jane Ramsay	251.36
Ella B. Dunklee	441.73
F. M. Piper Printing	554.50
N.H. Tax Collectors Association	15.00
Richard Cowern	24.10
Pemigewasset National Bank	.50
Enterprise Press	45.07
N.H. City and Town Clerks Association	12.00
N.H. Humane Society	200.00
AT&T	72.68
SCM Corp.	18.40
Grafton County	2.50
State of N.H.	1.50
	+ 4 415 10
	\$ 4,415.12
ELECTION & REGISTRATION	() ()
Enterprise Press	\$ 157.66
Mountain Media	20.85
Bea Dunklee	66.50
John Fisher	61.50
Linda Fischer	66.50

Page 20

M. Parker Smith	40.00
Beverly Smith	24.00
Joyce Cowern	24.00
	\$ 461.01
TOWN HALL & OTHER BUILDINGS:	۵ 4 01.01
Hebron Store	\$ 10.22
Yeaton Oil	2,652.17
M. A. Braley	228.45
Public Service Co. of N.H.	1,535.16
Hebron Church	75.00
Chas. A. Carr Co.	226.27
ER6	15.50
William Robertie	
William Robertie	75.00
	\$ 4,817.77
POLICE DEPARTMENT:	, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,
USPS	\$ 7.00
Plymouth Auto	8.64
New England Telephone	507.73
Harold T. Reilly	5,683.36
John Voebel	35.00
Sanel Auto Parts	28.06
Richard Sheburne, Inc.	199.64
Shacketts Store	93.50
Mathew Bender	87.50
Curdie Insurance	643.00
2-Way Communications	288.00
NEMCO	50.00
Hebron Store	49.80
BCBElectronics	409.53
Granite State Business Forms	27.40
Motorola, Inc.	40.00
Wilson Tire	124.98
Pattens Upholstery	84.00
Fred Wilcox	353.42
Bridgewater Coach Works	60.00
TAB Police Distributors	151.65
Irwin Motors	33.29
Radio Shack	102.04
State of N.H.	3.00
State OI N.H.	5.00
	¢ 0.070 54

\$ 9,070.54

FIRE DEPARTMENT		
Nelson Adams	\$ 37.60	
James Albamont	38.00	
Tony Albert	289.01	
Bruce Barnard	19.00	
Everett Begor	10.00	
Richard Bourcier	6.00	
Myron Braley	17.85	
Richard Cowern	36.00	
Ronald Delisle	7.00	
Roger Comeau	4.00	
Randy Dondero	67.00	
John Dunklee	4.51	
John Fischer	139.24	
Linda Fischer	201.63	
Edward Gempka	19.00	
Elizabeth McLaughlin	42.00	
Andrew Napoli	42.00	
David Norman	73.00	
William Robertie	239.64	
Edward Smith	99.00	
Andrew Steenbergen	20.00	
Steven Tewksbury	7.00	
Debra Tatham	36.38	
Charles Tatham	197.88	
Karen Wing	6.00	
Laconia Fire Dept.	173.75	
Lakes Region Mutual Aid	4,660.13	
Ossipee Mt. Electronics	131.70	
Plymouth Fire Dept.	69.50	
Middlesex Fire Equipment Co.	45.82	

Bruce Barna Everett Beg Richard Boy Myron Brale Richard Co Ronald Deli Roger Come Randy Don John Dunkl John Fische Linda Fisch Edward Ger Elizabeth M Andrew Nar David Norm William Rob Edward Smi Andrew Ste Steven Tewl Debra Tatha Charles Tath Karen Wing Laconia Fire Lakes Regio Ossipee Mt. Plymouth F Middlesex Fire Equipment Co. Hebron Store Newfound Lake Marina Sanel Auto Parts A. M. Rand Co. State of N.H. Plymouth Auto Supply Jerry's Auto Repair Granite State Oxygen Wright Communications N.H. Fire Standards N.H. Fire Instructors Assoc.

268.27

129.01

8.80

2.89

3.00 17.28

56.00

39.10

18.90 40.00

27.00

Fire Service Institute of N.H. 88.50 \$ 7,435.39 INSURANCE The Bristol Agency \$ 2,979.88 Noyes Insurance Agency 2,500.00 Peerless Insurance Company 175.00 **Concord** Group 3.083.00 Illinois National Insurance 1,779.00 \$10,516.88 PLANNING & ZONING \$ 1,108.45 Deachman Law Office \$ 1,108.45 **CIVIL DEFENSE Ossipee Mt. Electronics** \$ 140.00 \$ 140.00 HEALTH DEPARTMENT Pemi-Baker Home Health Agency \$ 1,228.50 Newfound Area Ambulance Rescue 1,093.00 Nelson Adams 40.00 \$ 2,361.50 SOLID WASTE DISPOSAL Hebron-Bridgewater Disposal District \$12,000.00 \$12,000.00 TOWN HIGHWAYS MAINTENANCE-SUMMER William Tallman \$ 200.00 Arthur Whitcomb, Inc. 1,039.19 Paul Norman 30.00 Town of Bridgewater 591.20 Derwood Gray 70.00George Davis 570.00 **Raymond Davis** 979.00 **Everett Begor** 200.00 Mike Either 135.00 Ken Braley 160.00Henry Lynch 165.00 Kenneth Martel 120.00 665.00 Robert Ramsay

622.40

Leon Sharp

Page 22

R. P. Williams & Sons	976.71
	\$ 6,523.50
TOWN HIGHWAY MAINTENANCE–WINTER	ψ 0,525.50
Yeaton Highway Services	\$ 129.31
Raymond Davis	4,813.00
Peter Fortescue	392.25
Alan Barnard	96.00
Fred's Auto Service	823.88
Hebron Store	165.08
Town of Bridgewater	624.00
Campton Sand & Gravel	263.79
Henry Lynch	683.38
B.H. Barnard	3,929.50
Edward Gempka	14.00
H. K. Webster	49.90
Edward Smith	1,362.00
William Robertie	3,498.00
Earth, Inc.	224.00
Larch, me.	
	\$17,068.09
LIBRARY	
Hebron Library Trustees	\$ 2,000.00
	\$ 2,000.00
PATRIOTIC PURPOSES	
Eagle Flag Co.	\$ 91.55
	\$ 91.55
PARKS & PLAYGROUNDS	* 1 300 55
M. A. Braley	\$ 1,309.55
James Albert	50.00
McKenzie Rentals	450.00
PSNH	393.59
Enterprise Press	45.40
R. P. Williams	144.38
Everett Begor	40.00
Flag & Pole	41.00
Batchelder Tree Experts	1,162.00
	\$ 3,635.92
CEMETERIES	4 0,000.72
M. A. Braley	\$ 1,324.49
H. K. Webster	136.60
	1,0.00

	\$ 1,461.09
REGIONAL ASSOCIATIONS	
Lakes Region Planning Commission	\$ 585.00
Newfound Area Chamber of Commerce	125.00
	\$ 710.00
LEGAL EXPENSES, ABATEMENTS, REFUNDS	•
Irwin Bogart	\$ 117.00
Deachman Law Office	505.00
James Albert	50.00
Ronald Johns	25.85
	\$ 697.85
INDEBTEDNESS PAYMENTS	
Pemigewasset National Bank	
(Temporary Loans)	120,000.00
Pemigewasset National Bank	
(Int. Temporary Loan)	4,852.53
	124,852.53
CAPITAL OUTLAY	
Kindergarten Donation	\$ 500.00
Capital Reserve (Fire Dept.)	1,000.00
Capital Reserve (Highway Dept.)	1,000.00
Police Cruiser	11,669.84
Fire Station	47,320.00
Grader	* 6,500.00
Police Radio	1,625.00
	\$69,614.84
PAYMENTS TO OTHER	,
GOVERNMENTAL DIVISIONS	
Grafton County	\$54,564.00
Newfound Area School District	170,689.58
State of N.H., Dog License Fees	35.00
TOTAL PAYMENTS FOR ALL PURPOSES	\$509,704.81
*Funds withdrawn from Highway Capital Reserve	

TOWN CLERK'S REPORT-1986	
Motor Vehicle Permit Fees	\$30,760.00
Dog Licenses	489.00
Beach Parking Permits	147.50
Filing Fees	7.00
Postage Received	1.10
	\$31,404.60

REPORT OF TOWN AUDITORS

The books and records of the Selectmen, Treasurer, Town Clerk, and Trustees of Trust Funds were examined and found to be correct.

February 12, 1986

Everett N. Begar, Jr. William J. Crane Auditors

Report of the Trust Funds of the City or Town of

								<u></u>	
DATE OF CREATION	NAME OF TRUST FUND List first those trusts invested In a common trust fund		DSE OF	Whether bar Stocks, b (If Co	VESTED nk, deposits, onds, etc. mmon So State	8elence % Beginning Year		5	s In Cs
04-12-85	Bancroft Fund	too	he	Common	Trust #1	45.43	- 1558	52	
01-09-40	Emercon, Thomas V.			"		11 1	- 236	1 1	
	George, Ellen M.	"		"		11 1	- 236		
1	Rogers, Mary A.	"		4			- 2,369 4,400		
-						60	4,400	00	
11-03-96	Baptist Society -	preach	ling	Common	Just 2	4.08	207	86	
	Perkins, Sally	"		11		79.69		49	-
	Pomers, C. W.	"	,	e	ı, <i>1</i> 1	16.2	3 827	42	
						100	5103	77	
12-28-77	Adams, Rodney -	Comet	tery care	Common	Trust # 3	2.60	429	37	
	Adams, Stelle	"	"	•	** *		1,109		
	Barnard, fue M.	"	- 4	4	4 4	1.18	190	78	
	Coburn, Fred S.	"	"		4 4	3.36	541	84	
	Creamer, Charles	,,	4	4	11 .11	.65	- 104	92	
06 -28-38	Flint Arthur		"	1,	11 11	.27	43	00]
10-06-04	George, Ellen	**	1,	4	1. 4	1.13	182	28	
	Gurney, Elizabeth	"	4	11	11 11	.65	104	73	
1	Hammond Susan		11	4,		,25	. 40	34	
1	Haselton, Hattie	"	"	4	• "	1.16	186	84	
	Memphill, Esther	"	"	,	" "	.47	76	-	•
	Jesseman, Viola.	"	,,	4	11 11	1.31	212		
	Jewell, Frank	//	11	4	11 11	1.51	243	96	
	Fewell, Mary & Celia	4	"	'1	11 h	.70	112	97	
1					4	218	3,579.	24	

Hebran

on December 31, 19 86

PRINCIPAL INCOME							
Gsins or (Losses) on Sele of Securities	Capital Gein Dividende	Baiance End Year	Belance Beginning Year	INCOME DURING YEAF Percent Amount		Balance End Year	
+ 441 48		2000 00	-0-	1.3860	8966	49 00	
- 36 12		200 00	(230	23 2	3 18 33	4 90	
- 36 12		200 00	(230	23 2	3 1833	4 90	
- 36924		2000 00	(23 10	2329	18394	49 00	
- 0-		4,400 00	*(27 70)	41800	310 26	107 80	
- 31 86		17600	- 0 -	20 4	4 16 13	431	
- 630 47		3,438 02	-0-	400 3.	31609	84 23	
- 127 42		700 00	- 0 -	81 4.5	64 29	17 16	
- 789 75		4,314 02		502 21	396 51	105 70	
			35 10	55 00	2	90 10	
			90 78	142 20	6	233 04	
			15 57	2440		3997	
			4434	6940	8	113 82	
			8.58	13 44	4	22 02	
			3 56	5.52	8	9 14	
			14 91	23 3;	7	38 28	
			8.58	13 44	4	2202	
			3 30	517	7	.8 4-7	
			15 31	23 94	,	39 30	
			6 20	973	2	15 92	
			1728	2709	2	44 37	
			1992	3/2:	2	51 14	
			924	14 4	2	23 71	

- Interest income paid to Library 292.67 t time of transfer of Banery + und to Helron Fruit Funds, from

458.63

751.30

ranchester Bank.

Report of the Trust Funds of the City or Town o

NAME OF TRUST FUND List first those trusts invested in a common trust fund	TRU		Whether I Stocks (if (96	Balance Beginning Year		
Komp. I. n.	Cem.	al care	Constant	my Truck 3	3.6	591	30	
Ranc, Agnes	. "		6		1			
McClure, Fustin	"	n						
Morgan Harry	"	11	11		11		T I	N
	h	. 11			11			
	- 11	"						
<u>0</u> ⁷	."	4	4					
-)	"	- 11	4		í l			
	"							
0		"				1		
		"			1			
<u>^</u>								
Aub	- total	this page			782	12,552	21	-
				, "ž	2.18	3,519	24	
	tota	P. Com	The J	ust # 3	00 00	16,131	45	
	- , 4	c,	14010 .					
								_
Bastist Parsonagel	sch	aly.	P.G.S.	B. # alers	-	611	40	
4.		l l l l l l l l l l l l l l l l l l l	Brietal	Bank				-
Annie St.	Cern	etery	held by	Citizona Sarmy				
- manyon	my yel	cal case	ur, yran	coury . PI				_
Grand, total, pases,	and.	2.				26.946	71	
	Komp, Z. N. Kan, Agnes McClure, Justin Morgan, Harry Morgan, Harry Morce, W.M. Noyes, Swidt Deac Powers, Deborah. Rogers, Mary A. Ross, W ^m + Mery Walker, Laura Woodbury, Sabine Sub " Baptist Parionage Franklin Jagg Annie Stanyon	Komp, J. N. perpet Kan, Agnes McClure, Justin Morgan, Harry Morgan, Harry Morgan, Harry Morgan, Harry Morec, W. M Noyes, Durd Deac Rogers, Mary A Rogers, Mary A Ross, W. Hutting Ross,	Komp, J. N. Cometary Romo, J. N. peopetaul care Ran, Agnes .""" McClure, Justin "" Morgan, Harry "" Morse, W. """" Noyee, Luid Veac """" Powere, Leborah"" Rogers, Mary A. """ Rogers, Mary A. """ Ross, W. Hutting """" Walker, Laura """" Woodbury, Sabine """ Auto total this page " "" page ! Total, Com Baptist Parsonage Schools Franklin Jagg Jown Common	Kompo, J. N. Cometory Romo, J. N. Cometory Ranc, Agnes .""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""	Komp, J. M. Cometary Komp, J. M. Cometary Can Synes	Komp, I. N. Cometay for and Site Komp, I. M. N. perpetael care Common Just 3 34.7 Ran, Agnes "" " "	trust - So Siste Kamp, J. M. Connecting care formanes Fried # 36.7 S91 Kan, Agnes .""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""	trust-So State Kompo, D. N. Connecting Connecting <thconnecing< th=""> Connecting <thc< td=""></thc<></thconnecing<>

on December 31, 19 86

PRINCIPAL										
Gains or	Capital	Balance	Balance	INCOM	E DURING YEAR	Expended	Balance			
(Losses) on Sele of Seconders	Gain Dividends	End Year	Beginning Year	Percen	t Amount	During Year	End Year			
			48 4	2	75 89		124 31			
			14 3	8	22 54		36 72			
			358	9	56 24		92 1.3			
			428	8	6720		110 08			
			76	5	11 99		1964			
			197 1		30892		506 04			
			102 3		160 66		263 19			
			2046		320 70		525 34			
			3074		48178		78921			
			22 8		3577		5860			
	•		30 2		47.35		7756			
			128		20 04	-	32 86			
			292 0		458 63		75130			
			1.319 4		2,067 73	-	3,387 18			
- 152 78		458 71	156 3	7	7107	0	227 64			
		500 00	4739	4	5570	-0-	52964			
		200 00	264	4	20	12,00	1464			
					1	~ 0	1120010			
- 942 53	L	26,004 18	1976 4	0	3114 97	718 17	4,372 60			

Sebron

This is to certify that the information contained in this report was taken from official records and is correct to the besst of our knowledge and belief. J. Robert Sheehan, Sara S. Chisholm, Maurice Huckins, Jr., M.D.; Trustees

REPORT OF PEMI-BAKER HOME HEALTH AGENCY

The Pemi-Baker Home Health Agency, a non-profit agency, has provided services to its member towns since 1967. We strive to strengthen our current services and provide quality home care to those in need so that we bring to our patients a level of care that allows them to remain in their homes in the best possible health.

Total Visits Made	
Number of Visits–1986	
Skilled Nursing	84
	78
Home Health Aide	96
Homemaker	9
# Immunizations given to your town # People attending free blood pressure	4
clinics/diabetic screening	58 (combined Hebron- Groton)
* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *	* * * * * * * * * * * * * * *
Skilled Nursing Care	Physical Therapy
Speech Therapy	Occupational Therapy
Home Health Aides	Homemakers
Hospice	Respiratory Therapy
I.V. Therapy	Equipment Loan Closet
Blood Pressure Clinics	Immunization Clinics
Diabetic Screening	Car Seat Safety Program
Walk-in Blood Pressures	Newborn Visits
Maternal-Infant Early Dischar	ge Program

HEBRON LIBRARY FINANCIAL REPORT

Balance on Hand, January 1, 1986	\$ 681.33
INCOME:	
Trustees of Trust Funds	310.26
Grant–State of N.H.	107.29
Town of Hebron	2,000.00
Book and Bake Sale	290.00
Sale of two Books	16.00
Interest from NOW Account	126.28
Total Funds availabel including Carry-Over from 1985	\$3,531.16
EXPENSES:	
Librarian's Salary	\$1,400.00
Dartmouth Bookstore	1,130.48
Jane Ramsey, 2 books	18.32
Town & Campus, 1 book	7.15
Magazine Subscriptions	107.67
Supplies	63.99
Jane Ramsay, N.H. Library Conference	12.95
Jane Ramsey, Travel Expenses	40.00
	\$2,780.56
Income Minus Expenses	\$ 750.60
Mudge Fund	1,000.00
Total in NOW Account as of December 31, 1986	\$1,750.60

HEBRON FIRE DEPARTMENT Annual Report for 1986

During 1986 the Hebron Fire Department responded to 71 calls. Of that number 43 were fire calls, 14 were for medical emergencies (resulting from illness) and 14 were for rescue (injury resulting from accidents). This total is down slightly from the 1985 all time high of 84. Dollar loss this year was estimated at \$10,000. 1986 was the first year in quite a while that we had no major fires.

The big story, of course, was the construction of a substantial addition to the fire station and the acquisition of a rescue truck. The capacity of the fire station in Hebron was increased from two vehicles to five vehicles. At present it is full. Besides Engine 2 and Tank 1, which were already housed in the station, Engine 1 has been brought over from the East Hebron sub-station and a 1946 Mack, designated Engine 3, which was stored in the barn of one of the firefighters is now housed in the station. This Engine is going to be fitted out as the forestry truck and will be in service this spring. The fifth vehicle is the rescue, a 1973 Ford which was the original ambulance that served the Newfound area. This vehicle carries all of our medical and rescue equipment and if called upon will respond anywhere in the Newfound area. We have equipment and capabilities in cold water rescue and heights rescue that are not possessed by other services in this area. Having such a vehicle is much better than driving to the station in our private vehicles and loading them with what we think we might need for the emergency only to get there and discover that something is needed that was left back at the station. Now everything goes on every call. Note, however, that we do not transport patients in this vehicle. It does not meet the standards for an ambulance nor does it have the appropriate on-board equipment. Newfound Ambulance continues to provide the patient transport.

Of all the issues we faced in 1986 and will continue to face in the coming years, personnel heads the list. The nicest station and the fanciest equipment are of little value if there are no trained people to use them.

Last year four firefighters took the N.H. Certified Firefighter Course, and passed the practical and written tests to become Level I certified. Two of our former Level I firefighters passed the Career Level course. At present we have three people on the department who are enrolled in a course leading to a more advanced emergency medical certification. These programs run two nights a week and use several Saturdays a month over a four month period. All this is done on the individual's own time and expense for travel. My hat is off to these people for their dedication.

That is the good news. On the negative side we lost two of our best people this year, Charlie and Debbie Tatham. Charlie was a captain on the department, Career Level Certified, emergency medical certified. Debbie was emergency medical certified. Our loss is the Stratham Fire Department's gain. Best of luck.

At present our roster stands at 24 officers and firefighters (including emergency medical personnel). As we look at the list, however, we note that there are some members whom we have not seen in over a year. This is not unique to our department. Finding individuals who are willing to make the commitment of time and energy to the fire department is increasingly difficult. It takes a special person to put in the hours required to maintain an effective department when the only reward is the sense of a job well done. The challenge for the volunteer emergency service organizations in the coming years will be to find committed people who are willing to give of that most valuable commodity—their time.

> Respectfully submitted, John M. Fischer, Fire Chief

HEBRON FIRE DEPARTMENT IMPROVEMENT FUND 1986 Annual Report

INCOME:	
Balance 1-1-86	\$ 2,209.84
Donations	545.43
Donations to FAST Squad	110.00
Friends of the Fire Department	515.22
Reimbursements for Equipment	575.62
Registration for Heights Rescue Class	104.50
Interest	114.57
	<u> </u>
Total Income	\$ 4,175.18
EXPENSES: Medical Supplies New Equipment Equipment and supplies purchased for firefighters and other organizations Training for Heights Rescue Class	\$ 239.68 869.89 654.17 100.00
	\$ 1,863.74
	\$ 4,175.18
	- 1,863.74
Balance 12-31-86	\$ 2,311.44

Respectfully Submitted,

John M. Fischer Chief, HFD

REPORT OF TOWN FOREST FIRE WARDEN and STATE FOREST RANGER

Between July 1985 and June 1986, we experienced fewer fires than normal. The two leading causes of forest fires were again children and fires kindled without written permission of a Forest Fire Warden. Both causes are preventable, but only with YOUR help.

Please help our town and state forest fire officials with forest fire prevention. Contact your Forest Fire Warden for more information.

Enforcement of a state timber harvest regulation is the responsibility of State Forestry officials. Our state has excellent timber harvest regulations; however, your assistance is needed.

If you know of a logging operation and suspect a state timber harvest law may be violated, call your Forest Fire Warden.

If you own forest land, you became responsible for the timber tax payment starting April 1, 1986. This is a change in the Timber Tax Law that will impact all forest landowners. Contact your Board of Selectmen for timber tax forms.

FOREST FIRE STATISTICS-1986

Number Fires Statewide	840
Acres Burned Statewide	751
Cost of Suppression	\$275,956

District:	Fires	13
	Acres	19.5
	Town	0

John Q. Ricard Forest Ranger Canaan, N.H. Bruce A. Barnard Forest Fire Warden Hebron, N.H.

NEWFOUND AMBULANCE RESCUE 1986 Report

The second year of Newfound Ambulance Rescue's service to Bristol and the surrounding Newfound Area including the Towns of Alexandria, Bridgewater, Danbury, Hebron and New Hampton, saw an increase of 32 in number of calls from the previous year for a 1986 total of 365. A breakdown of number of calls per town is shown below.

It was also a busy year in several other significant ways. The fund drive, started the year before, was brought to a successful conclusion, having raised over \$36,000.00 for the purchase and equiping of a new ambulance. In the early months of the year an order was placed for a Wheeled Coach Type II Ambulance. The new Ford vehicle arrived in Bristol in the spring and was phased into service during the summer. The Town's original 1973 ambulance went to the Hebron Fire Department where it is being converted to Rescue/Utility use and hopefully will continue to serve the Newfound Lake area several more years in that capacity.

The ambulances moved into a "new" station in April. With the move of Bristol's Water and Sewer Departments to new quarters, the lower garage area of Bristol's old Fire Station became available. The two ambulances now share these quarters with the Bristol Police Department. Repair and improvements to the garage doors, especially the addition of an electric opener on the ambulance door has improved response time. The ambulances had previously been housed in private garage and barn space.

A major step in continuing efforts to upgrade the level of prehospital care, made available to residents of the service area, was the delivery of a Defibrillator in late December. Ambulance attendants will be receiving training and certification in the use of this very valuable life saving machine in early months of 1987.

With the cooperation of the State E.M.S. Office, arrangements were concluded to hold an Emergency Medical Technician (E.M.T.) course in Bristol during the first quarter of 1987.

1986 CALLS FOR S	ERVICE
Alexandria	30
Bridgewater	35
Bristol	161
Danbury	13
Hebron	20
New Hampton	74
Hill	12
Other	20
TOTAL	365

	Name of Person Performing Ceremony	William R. Weir John M. Fischer Walter Martin	Maiden	Name of Mother	Elizabeth Ann Kains Deborah Jean Covill									
AGES	Name of Bride	Lena R. Rego Susan L. Taylor Brooke MacMartin	SH SH	voith charles and	Jauce Entrance In Dialey Netth Charles Braiey Elizabeth Jean Matthews Joseph Henry Matthews	SHI	Age	93	20	76	61	75	88	December 31, 1986
MARRIAGES	Name of Groom	Keith P. MacLeanLena R. RegoJeffrey O. StevensSusan L. TaylorRaymond R. Wisner, IIIBrooke MacMartin	BIRTHS Nome of Child W	Internet Dischath Ducket Visite Attack	Elizabeth Jean Matthews	DEATHS	Name	Clarence L. Esty	Scott S. Colitz	G. Wilson Andrews	Raymond Frank Davis	George W. H. Baird	Mildred Ethel Jackson	For the Year Ending December 31, 1986
	Place	Bristol Hebron Hebron	Dlace of Ritt	I aconia	Plymouth		Place	Plymouth	Hebron	Franklin	Hebron	Plymouth	Franklin	
	Date	4/18/86 7/12/86 7/12/86	Date	5 /28/86	9/21/86		Date	2/12/86	4/6/86	4/6/86	6/8/86	9/18/86	12/12/86	ţ

VITAL STATISTICS

.

IMPORTANT TELEPHONE NUMBERS

FIRE-Lakes Region Dispatch Center 524	I-1545
AMBULANCE-Lakes Region Dispatch Center	-1545
POLICE-Hebron	
Grafton County Sheriff	
N.H. State Police	5-5555
Poison Center	2-8236
Sceva Spear Memorial Hospital	5-1120
Family Doctor	
Hebron Selectman 1st & 3rd Mondays, 7:30 pm	-2631
Town Clerk Mondays 6-8 pm 1st Saturday of Month 4-6 744	-2631
Library Summer: Sat. 2-4, Tues. 7-9, Wed. 1-5	-2631
Tax Collector–Reasonable Hours	1-3264
H-B Refuse Disposal Facility, Dick Brown Road	1-8938
Bristol Community Center	-2713
Pemi Baker Home Health	5-2232
Fish & Game	2-5018
Planning Board meets 1st Wednesday each month at 7:30 p.m. Contact Frank Trussell	+-3514
Board of Adjustment meets on request—contact Secretary Beverly Smith	-3 171
Outdoor burning permits are required—contact Fire Wardens	
William Robertie–Warden Days	-3233
Nights 744 John Fischer–Deputy 744	
Myron Braley–Deputy	
Nelson Adams–Deputy	

BUILDING? ADDING ON?

File an Intent to Build with the Selectmen before doing so!

SNOWPLOWING DRIVEWAYS: Fees are to be paid to "Town of Hebron" no later than November 1st! NO bills will be sent.

T UNH LIBRARG Durham MH 03824 İ

